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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2019 11:47 PM


To: Maria Rea; Howard Brown; Garwin Yip; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Miles Daniels -

NOAA Affiliate; Eric Danner


Subject: Draft Shasta Performance Metrics Proposal


Attachments: ROCON Shasta performance metrics v3.docx


All --

I took a stab building on Evan's work and some info provided by Eric and Miles to develop a draft proposal for


Shasta performance metrics (attached). I have comments to prompt feedback/discussion, so be sure to view with


those on.


I also scheduled some time to discuss on Monday afternoon. Eric is on travel Tuesday and I think we are


targeting having something to share with Reclamation on Wednesday.


Happy to hear thoughts and discussion.


Thanks -

Cathy



